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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 

 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-3073-CJ  

 

DESCRIPTION:  Exclusive Agent for the Operation of The University of South Carolina Class Ring 

Program     

 

DATE:  January 23, 2017 

 

 

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as stated 

herein. 

 

The Deadline for Receipt of Proposals has been extended from 3:00 PM on 

February 2, 2017 to 3:00 PM on February 9, 2017.  
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 

BID TO REJECTION. 

 

_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                   

 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 

 

_______________________________ 

 Date 


